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G- /
Date: Tue, 24 Feb 2004 06:01:53 -0500 .
From: LBOUCHER (Larry Boucher) Pf""’""” Faml/
To: "Proctor, John' <JProctor@Meade.k12.ky.us> '
cc: BDEVRIES, JTACKETT,LBOUCHER,RWILLIAMS
Reply-to: Iboucher@khsaa.org
Subject: cc: RE: re: Title IX
Return-Receipt-To: LBOUCHER (Larry Boucher)
Disposition-Noetification-To: LBOUCHER (Larry Boucher)

If you didn't receive a letter it was probably determined you didn't need a reminder based on a review of
your 2003-04 schedules. We reviewed each school. It looks to me like you are currently doing great.

I say that with a bit of reservation because of your mention of the nine girls games swinging "away"
next year. When looking at this, I'm sure a school will also look at whether the boys' home prime time
games fluctuate in comparable fashion in this two year cycle. If boys' games swing away next year and
the girls and boys home prime time schedules end up being comparable for 2004-05 (whatever the
percentage) then you do not have a problem. They must be comparable (but in no case may girls be less

than 40% each year if boys are more than 40% ecach year) to be Title IX compliant. Please refer to the
referenced Title [X communication efforts by the KHSAA regarding Title IX requirements. Feel free to
share this message.

On Thursday, February 19, 2004 9:47 AM, Proctor, John wrote:

Date: Thu, 19 Feb 2004 09:47:51 -0500
From: Proctor, John

To: "Tboucher@khsaa.org"

Subject: RE: re: Title IX

Larry,

Have | missed something. We have tried extremely hard to stay ahead of the Title IX requirements,
and for all the right reasons. But, | swear, this is the first year | ever heard the stipulation that "prime
time” had to be home games. And now | see below that there is even a percentage attached to the
requirement. Was there a letter mailed to 151 schools that explained this? We certainly didn't receive
ohe. This year our girls play at home on 9 Fridays/Saturdays. We're doing great!! Right? But what
about next year? All 9 will be away. We have to ook at this in a two-year cycle!ll Please respond.

From: Larry Boucher [mailto:Iboucher@KHSAA.ORG]

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2004 4:40 PM

To: Cowan, William

Cc: awjackson@alltel.net; hartleyj@KNOX-ROTC.ARMY.MIL; billythaynes@adelphia.net;
bjen1766@bellsouth.net; coach@charter.net; crbroughto@daviess.k12.ky.us;
cturley@daviess.k12.ky.us; cynthiaelliott1 @netscape.net; dannylperceli@aotl.com;
DArnold@Trimble.kl12.ky.us; dbolen@knott.k12.ky.us; dbperkins@Gallatin.k12.ky.us;
dbrantpc@apex.net; dgeary@jessamine.k12.ky.us; dshelburne@spencer.k12.ky.us;
EBentley@bullitt.k12.ky.us; fgedwards@qx.net; fhester@Mason.k12.ky.us; gkg@mis.net;
gkidwell@shelby.k12.ky.us; gmefford@owen.k12.ky.us; gtravis@hopkins.k12.ky.us;
haeberle@wwd.net; jerrytaylor@hart.k12.ky.us; jisaacs@Paris.k12.ky.us;
Jjones@gallatin.ky12.ky.us; jmccarty@franklin.k12.ky.us; jmidden@somerset.k12.ky.us;
jperkins@somerset.k12.ky.us; JProctor@Meade.k12.ky.us; jsexton1@jefferson.ki2.ky.us;
jwatkinl@jefferson.k12.ky.us; kgunning@nda-cvg.org; kjohnsto@bourbon.k12.ky.us;
ktippett@khsaa.org; kyfin@vci.net; leaann@zoomnet.net; imestel@jccoflouisville.org;
LMoore@Rowan.k12.ky.us; tlucy@ycnx.net; lucycheer@hotmail.com; mashurst@harlan.k12.ky.us;
mbcobb@insightbh.com; mcgintyb@prodigy.net; MIRVIN@CIdham.k12.ky.us; mm1327@qx.net;
mmelton@l.etcher.k12.ky.us; pdotson@pike.k12.ky.us; pgoodin@pineville.k12.ky.us;
principalmoore@hotmail.com; referee@zoominternet.net; rhatfie3@ford.com; rickchasteen@se-
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This is in response to the letter | received concerning prime time games. OQur Girls Basketball Coach
lives at Harlan. She prefers to play on Thursday night instead of Friday which gives her more time with
her family on the weekend. She also likes playing the earlier game when we play a doubleheader. fwe
are playing games on nights she prefers are we required to make changes to be in compliance with Title
[X7?

Gerald Foley

Athletic Director

Corbin High School
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